From: Lloyd, Brett

To: Jeffery Lynch

Cc: Ryan Alexander

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Annual Audit — U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Advance Notification of
Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region 1V States

Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 10:01:19 AM

Good morning Jeff,

| am still the POC for Montana and my information is correct on the list. Have a great week.
Vi/r,

Brett

Brett Lloyd, CEM”, MEP, CHEC

Response Bureau Chief

Montana Disaster and Emergency Services
Work # 406-417-9239

K7BCL — Amateur Extra Class
brett.lloyd@mt.gov

ﬁ Montana Disaster
DES & Emergency Services

From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 6:35 AM

To: kaylie.holland @alaska.gov; Brian.Goretzki@azdhs.gov; Bernard Bevill
<Bernard.Bevill@arkansas.gov>; Cochran, Justin@Energy <Justin.Cochran@energy.ca.gov>;
Schlessman - CDPS, Sean <sean.schlessman@state.co.us>; Gabrielle.Grange@doh.hawaii.gov;
Shawn.Staley@isp.idaho.gov; Landry Austin - Idaho DEQ <Landry.Austin@deg.idaho.gov>; Devan N.
Tucking [KDEM] <devan.tucking@ks.gov>; James.Waskom@]Ia.gov; John.Porter@la.gov;
msemareports@mema.ms.gov; Rogers, Ronald <Ronald.Rogers@msdh.ms.gov>; Lloyd, Brett
<Brett.Lloyd@mt.gov>; Jason.Prante@nebraska.gov; John Follette <jfollette @health.nv.gov>;
Rowley, Mark, DPS <mark.rowley@dps.nm.gov>; Stradinger, David W. <dstradinger@nd.gov>;
Jeremy.allread @dps.ok.gov; maxwell.woods@energy.oregon.gov; Mark.Reese@energy.oregon.gov;
Rick.Miller@state.sd.us; Tina.Titze@state.sd.us; Ruben.Cortez@dshs.texas.gov; Bruedigan,Lisa
(DSHS) <Lisa.Bruedigan@dshs.texas.gov>; Doug Hansen <djhansen@utah.gov>;
stevienorcross@utah.gov; Jacob.Hursey@wsp.wa.gov; Earl.Fordham@doh.wa.gov; KC Ramsey
<KC.ramsey@wyo.gov>; Dillon.Conner@wyo.gov

Cc: Ryan Alexander <Ryan.Alexander@nrc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Annual Audit — U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Advance
Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region IV
States
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Importance: High

Dear Advanced Notification Designees,

I am conducting the annual audit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC'’s)

Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List
(designee.pdf (nrc.gov) [scp.nre.gov].

You are currently listed as the point of contact or alternate contact for your respective State
to receive advance notification of radioactive material and nuclear material shipments
transiting through your State, as required by Public Law 96-295 (Section 301) and
implemented in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 37, 71, and 73.

Specific advance notifications are as follows:

e 10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of
Radioactive Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the
licensing agency (i.e., the NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected
States for shipment of licensed material in a Category 1 quantity, as
established in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Catego?/ 2
Radioactive Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines
of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

e 10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel
and Nuclear Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to
States, participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated
reactor fuel and for large %uantity shipments of radioactive waste outside the
confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

e 10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel (100 grams or less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of
irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be subject to the physical
protection requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR 37.77,
advanced written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for
these shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s
facility or other place of use or storage.

» 10 CFR 73.37, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel in Transit,” requires advance written notification be provided to States,
participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments
of irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams) outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

Please verify that your designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address, and
email) is still correct. If you are no longer the point of contact or alternate contact for your

State, please let me know that as well.

Your contact information on file can be found at: designee.pdf (nrc.gov) [scp.nrc.gov].

Should you have any questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to
contact me or your NRC Region |V Regional State Liaison Officer, Ryan Alexander. Ryan
can be reached at Ryan.Alexander@nrc.gov or 817-200-1267.

Thanks.
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Best,

Jeff

Jeffery A. Lynch

Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80

Mail Stop: T-5B60

Email: jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone: 301-415-5041
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